From:  Bottorff, Thomas E
Sent: 6/27/2011 8:39:46 PM

To: 'Clanon, Paul' (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bec:
Subject: RE: News Release 06/27/11: "Debra L. Reed Named Chief Executive Officer of
Sempra Energy"”
Paul,

Yes; Mike called me earlier to say that we really missed an opportunity to hire her at PG&E. | said that
our interest in her probably sealed the deal at Sempra.
Tom

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Monday, June 27, 2011 8:26 PM

To: Bottorff, Thomas E

Subject: Fwd: News Release 06/27/11: "Debra L. Reed Named Chief Executive Officer of Sempra
Energy"

You probably already heard.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Skopec, Dan" <DSkopec@semprautilities.com>

Date: June 27, 2011 6:28:42 PM PDT

To: Paul Clanon <PAC(@cpuc.ca.gov>, Nancy Ryan <ner@cpuc.ca.gov>, Julie
Fitch <JF2@cpuc.ca.gov>, Frank Lindh <frl@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: Fwd: News Release 06/27/11: '""Debra L. Reed Named Chief
Executive Officer of Sempra Energy"

Paul, Frank, Nancy and Julie,
I wanted to inform you that the Sempra Board just named Debra Reed our new
CEO, effectively immediately. If you have any questions, please let me know.

Dan Skopec

Vice President

Regulatory & Legislative Affairs
Sempra Energy Utilities
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Begin forwarded message:

From: Sempra Energy Corporate Communications

Date: June 27, 2011 5:00:51 PM PDT

Subject: News Release 06/27/11: "Debra L. Reed Named
Chief Executive Officer of Sempra Energy"

The attached press release was just issued
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